McMillan;:Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 1:01 PM

To: - ‘Brian Collins'

Cc: Martinez, Patricia L, EMNRD; Whitaker, MarkA EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones,
William V, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Gold Coast 26 Federal Well No. 3'C108 Application from OWL SWD Operating, LLC

Brian:

The OCD will cancel your application.
| have included Mark Whitaker and Patricia Martinez from the Hobbs Office.
Mike

From:. Brlan Collms [mailto:BCollins@concho.com]

Sent Wednesday, June 7, 2017 10:46 AM

To: Goetze Phl”lp, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>

Cc: Jones Wllham V, EMNRD <WilliamV.jones@state.nm.us>; Ben Stone (ben@sosconsultmg us)
<ben@sosconsu|tmg us>; Michael Brandon <mbrandon@oulfleldwaterloglstncs com>; Michael Rutter
(mrutter@onlﬁeIdwaterloglstlcs com) <mrutter@oilfieldwaterlogistics.com>; Jim Corbitt <JCorb|tt@concho com>;
Mchllan M|chae| EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Subject "Gold Coast 26 Federal Well No. 3 C108 Application from OWL SWD Operating, LLC

Dear.-Mr 'Goetze'
OWL SWD'Ope,ratmg, LLCis submitting, or has submitted, a C108 for the Gold Coast 26 Federal Well No 3 Iocated 2560’

FSL,;Z WL* Umt K, Section 26, T24S, R32E, Lea County which has the same name and location as the attached
'approve »COG Operating, LLC C108 which expires 8/14/2017 (Administrative Order SWD- 1566).

COG |s |n fuII support of OWL’s C108 application, has no plans to drill this well and proposes to cancel Order'SW D-1566
|mmed|l" Iy.,gf the explrat|on date of 8/14/2017 is an issue in processing OWL's application. The rapid and.tr
processmg of OWL’s application is in COG’s best interest. Please let me know if you have any questions. “Thank you

Smcerely,

-Brlan : oI'Ims E
N Engmcer (Salt Water Disposal)—Northern Delaware Basin Team

COG.OPERATING LLC

2208 W Mam Street

Artesna, Ncw Mcx1co 88210-3720
Office: 5(75, 748.6924

Cell: 432.254.5870

_ NOTICE The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the mtended
re01p1ent or.an authorlzed representatlve of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any rev1ew

S nation or copying.of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contamed herem is -

: -_prohlblted If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return ema11 and
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